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Anderson, Claude W

From: Zhang, Qinmao
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 7:31 PM
To: Anderson, Claude W
Subject: RE: 473:  Grading schedule for next week (due to exam)

Hi, Dr. Anderson, 
 
My schedule for Tuesday is pretty full, but free on Wednesday afternoon. 
 
Thanks! 
 

Fred(Qinmao) Zhang 
Computer Science, Software Engineering and Computer Engineering, Class of 2018 
Webmaster of ISA 
Major: CS/SE/CPE    Class of 2018 
Phone: 812.241.1392 
 
Rose-Hulman Institute of Technology 
5500 Wabash Avenue CM674 
Terre Haute, IN 47803 
www.rose-hulman.edu 
 

From: csse473‐staff‐bounces@mailman.rose‐hulman.edu [mailto:csse473‐staff‐bounces@mailman.rose‐hulman.edu] 
On Behalf Of Anderson, Claude W 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 1:43 PM 
To: CSSE473‐staff <csse473‐staff@mailman.rose‐hulman.edu> 
Subject: [473‐staff] 473: Grading schedule for next week (due to exam) 
 
Next Tuesday, I am giving Exam 2, so I am making both homework assignments be smaller than usual.  I expect that the 
total grading load will be about the same as usual, but it will be distributed differently. 
 
I think one student can handle grading HW 9A (due Monday), and two students can grade HW9B. 
I hope that will free up three students to help with grading the exam on Tuesday afternoon and Wednesday. 
So what I’ll do is see who can be available when for grading the exam, and then figure out who to assign to the 
homework assignments. 
 
I will do my best to make it so that my best estimate of everyone’s  total grading load falls within the 
preferred/maximum range that you gave me before the term started. 
 
Please respond as soon as you can with answers to the following questions about how many hours and what times you 
can be available to help with grading the exam.  I’d also like to use this info to try to schedule multiple exam graders at 
each grading time that I schedule. 
 
Put an X by all of the times that you can be available (I will not schedule you for more time than you want). 
 
 
___  Tuesday 5th hour (11:45) 
___  Tuesday 6th hour (12:40) 
___  Tuesday 7th hour (1:35) 
___  Tuesday 8th hour (2:30) 
___  Tuesday 9th hour (3:25) 
___  Tuesday 10th hour (4:20) 
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___  Wednesday 2nd  hour (9:00) 
___  Wednesday 3rd  hour (9:55) 
___  Wednesday 4th  hour (10:50) 
 
_x_  Wednesday 7th hour (1:35) 
_x_  Wednesday 8th hour (2:30) 
_x_  Wednesday 9th hour (3:25) 
 
 
_x_     Check here if you are interested in grading the exam AND homework next week. 


